DRAFT

STATE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY AND BARBER EXAMINERS Will meet on Monday May 15, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. Indiana Government Center-South, Room W064 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

10:00 A.M.

Diane Weisheit called the meeting to order at 10:50 a.m. and established a quorum pursuant to public notice posted at the principal office of the board at least forty-eight (48) hours before the time of the meeting

Board Members Present:

Diane Weisheit, President Victoria Ross, Vice President Diana Bonn Greg Kenny

State Officials Present:

Tracy Hicks, Board Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Marianna Kassenbrock Claire Dyer, Board Advisory Counsel, Office of the Attorney General

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the agenda.

Ross/Bonn

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 20, 2023 MEETING OF THE BOARD

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the minutes of March 20, 2023.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S REPORT

Written and verbal report provided.

Motion to Dismiss Without Prejudice

1. Jessica Kraly, BC20400609, 2022SBCBE0058

A motion was made and seconded to Dismiss the matter.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Administrative Hearings to Consider Reinstatement from Suspension

1. Omalia Maria Villalona, ES21900472, 2020SBCBE0149

A motion was made and seconded to deny the reinstatement.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Administrative Hearings to Consider Withdrawal of Probation

1. Holly Lemm, BC21011996, 2013SBCBE0092

A motion was made and seconded to remove probation.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

2. Joshua Smiley Sr., BA10500116, 2013SBCBE0132

A motion was made and seconded to remove probation.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

3. Karla N. Jackson, BC21100463, 2016SBCBE0143

A motion was made and seconded to issue a proposed dismissal order.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

4. Michael Scales, BA11800071, 2018SBCBE0079

A motion was made and seconded to remove probation.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

5. Drendalyn Stemen, BC20400783, 2019SBCBE0078

A motion was made and seconded to issue a proposed dismissal order.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

6. Haley Jo Buck, BC21901300, 2019SBCBE0127

A motion was made and seconded to issue a proposed dismissal order.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

7. Randall L.M. Capatina, BA120000097, 2020SBCBE0096

A motion was made and seconded to issue a proposed dismissal order.

Bonn/Ross

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

8. Thu Kieu Thi Nguyen, MA20402126 and Kim Nails, BS91800125, 2021SBCBE0133 & 134

A motion was made and seconded to remove probation.

Kenny/Bonn

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

9. Cynthia Cruz, BC20200484, 2021SBCBE0213

A motion was made and seconded to issue a proposed dismissal order.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

10. Elaina Bibler, BC21201304, 2022SBCBE0068

A motion was made and seconded to remove probation.

Bonn/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

11. Luna Lounge LLC, BS92200507, 2022SBCBE0153

A motion was made and seconded to deny the request due to the untimely filing.

Bonn/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Administrative Hearings to Consider Application Denial Appeals

1. Meifeng Huang, 2023SBCBE0065

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Dismissal.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

2. Taylor Gregory, 2023SBCBE0066

A motion was made and seconded to affirm the denial.

Ross/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

3. Cu Tran, 2023SBCBE0067

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Dismissal.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

4. Deepika Singh, 2023SBCBE0068

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Dismissal.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Administrative Hearing to Consider Motion for Cease and Desist

1. Oscar Talonia, 2022SBCBE0225

A motion was made and seconded to proceed in default.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

A motion was made and seconded that the state has proved its case and issue a Cease & Desist Order.

Ross/Bonn

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

2. Beauty Within & Sarah J. Carpenter, 2023SBCBE0059

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Cease and Desist Order.

Ross/Bonn

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Administrative Show Cause Hearing

1. Alex Unisex Hair Salon, BS91900875, 2019SBCBE0125

A motion was made and seconded to revoke the license.

Ross/Bonn

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Administrative Complaint Hearings

1. Aqua Nails, BS91400733 & Leo Pham, BC21300991, 2020SBCBE0144

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Default.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

2. Kay Nails, BS91500631 & Kishi Kieu Tran, BC20909687, 2021SBCBE0126 & 125

A motion was made and seconded to modify the probation for the salon to remain on probation for an additional year and pass inspection before petitioning for probation removal, impose a civil penalty against Tran in the amount of \$500 for seven (7) charges to be paid within one year, place Tran's license and indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal for one year, and pay a fee of \$5.00 to be deposited into the Health Records and Personal Identifying Information Protection Trust Fund.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

3. Jordan Somer Johnson, BC21012810, 2021SBCBE0261

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Default.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

4. Jessica Kraly, BC20400609, 2022SBCBE0058

This matter was dismissed without prejudice.

Personal Appearance and Consideration of Application for License Renewal

1. Hanh Le, MA21100380

A motion was made and seconded to deny the renewal for failure to appear.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Personal Appearance and Consideration of Application for License Reinstatement

1. Christine Buczek, BC20200888

A motion was made and seconded to approve the application for reinstatement.

Ross/Bonn

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

2. Michael Jerrell, BA09100066

A motion was made and seconded to deny the reinstatement for failure to appear.

Ross/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

3. Duane Kelch, BC08611415

A motion was made and seconded to deny the reinstatement for failure to appear.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

4. Jennifer Lockridge, BC20807407

A motion was made and seconded to approve renewal on indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal until the criminal obligation is met.

Ross/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

5. Ashley Yeung, ES21700321

This will be rescheduled for the July meeting.

Personal Appearance and Consideration of Application for Beauty Culture School License

1. Lil Lou's Beauty and Barber College, South Bend, IN

A motion was made and seconded to approve the application for license.

Ross/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Consideration of Objection to Notice of Proposed Default

1. Vivi Spa Nails, MS30701392 & Ivy Tuong Huynh, MA20402169, 2022SBCBE0005 & 0033

A motion was made and seconded to reschedule the matter.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

2. Thuy T. Tran, MA21200259 & Sydney Nails & Spa LLC, BS92000039, 2022SBCBE0076 & 77

A motion was made and seconded to move forward with the default hearing.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Consideration of Proposed Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order

- 1. 1-2-3 Barbershop, BS21300022 & Yoan Rafael Hernandez, BA10500087, 2020SBCBE0154
- 2. Luxe Nails, MS30500302, 2022SBCBE0001
- 3. Tung T. Nguyen, MA2040069, 2022SBCBE0002
- 4. Kevin Vargas, BC21800147 & Fresh Factory, BS91800222, 2022SBCBE0224
- 5. Pink & White Nails, BS91800035, 2021SBCBE0030
- 6. Eric Nguyen, MA21800068, 2021SBCBE0031

A motion was made and seconded to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

7. Dung Anh Thach, MA22200014, 2023SBCBE0051

A motion was made and seconded to deny the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order due to the accusation of attempted bribery of an inspector.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Consideration of Motion to Set Hearing

- 1. Kay Nails, BS91500631 & Kishi Kieu Tran, BC20909687, 2021SBCBE0125 & 0126 Hearing conducted today.
- 2. Luxury Nail Spa, LLC, BS92000193 & Sy Van Nguyen, BC21301636, 2022SBCBE0046 & 0047

A motion was made and seconded to schedule hearing.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

3. Madame Barbara's Accelerated Cosmetology School, SC41800014 & Barbara L. Barleston, CI21011813 MA22000164, BC08812091, 2022SBCBE0171 & 0172

A motion was made and seconded to schedule hearing.

Bonn/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Consideration of Petitioner's Motion to Consolidate Actions

1. LA Nails, MS30500614 & Lynn Hoahn Lam, MA29501309, 2022SBCBE0164 & 165

A motion was made and seconded to consolidate.

Bonn/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Consideration of Petition's Motion to Dismiss

1. Medical Cosmetic Boutique, BS30701705 & Sheila Gauer, BC20807140, 2020SBCBE0013

A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the matter.

Bonn/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Consideration of Petition for Review of Application Denial

1. Kirill Tereshchenko

A motion was made and seconded to deny for untimely filing.

Ross/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Application for Beauty Culture Salon

1. Bamboo Nails, 1725 E. 10th St., Ste C, Jeffersonville, IN 47130

A motion was made and seconded to deny the application due to the failed inspection.

Ross/Kenny

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

2. D.Q. Nail Spa, LLC, 9803 Illinois Rd., Ft. Wayne, IN 46804

A motion was made and seconded to deny the application due to the failed inspection and the need for the inspector to file a police report for threats and intimidation.

Kenny/Ross

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

Correspondence from the Compliance Division

Table until the next meeting so the compliance division can be in attendance.

Application Review

A motion was made and seconded to accept the application report indicated below.

Ross/Bonn

4/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Diana Weisheit, Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, and Greg Kenny.

COSMETOLOGY

A. By Examination

- **1. PROBATION -** 3845181, **Kennitha Lewis -** Criminal obligations met but still owes money for 2015 conviction.
- PROBATION 3883385, Mercide Morning -Fines still owed to court for several convictions.
- 3. DENIAL -3820251, Chelsea Gutierrez First school, Amber's BS (SC41100001) MVR had her last earned total hours at 1038.79. Transcripts showed 1092.59 hours. Recalibrated (SC41800001) accepted transfer hours. 10/22 MVR had 1100 hours earned, last day 10/14/22. 11/22 MVR had 1500 hours earned, last day 10/14/22.
- **4. PROBATION** 3850250, **Hadassah Huber** 8 year jail term for producing child pornography. Currently on probation until 2028.
- **5. PROBATION** 3875992, **Kira Thompson -** Criminal obligations met but \$ still owed to courts.
- **6. PROBATION** 3897424, **Amanda Childers** Money due to courts in several felony convictions.

B. By Reciprocity

1. **DENIAL** –3804168, **Antonio Favaro** - licensed in IL by reciprocity from Italy (?). Recommend that he take transcripts to IN school to determine hours needed.

- 2. **DENIAL –** 3839579, **Kaylie Truong** Reciprocity from Texas. TX license granted 10/22. Only 1000 hours earned. Hasn't worked long enough (5 years) to make up for lack of education.
- **3. DENIAL** 3854850, **Cailee Alldredge** Reciprocity from Texas. Only 1000 education hours. Licensed 3/17/21 so doesn't meet 5 years of experience to make up for lack of educational hours.
- DENIAL 3839587, Zellentino Ngo Reciprocity from Texas. Only earned 1028 hours. Licensed in TX in 2022, doesn't meet 5 years of experience to make up for lack of educational hours.
- **5. DENIAL –** 3838743, **Elizabeth Reyes** -CA license issued 3/15/22. Has certificate of apprenticeship earned 11/22/21 (but don't know when started). Requires a 5 year apprenticeship or experience to meet IN standards.
- **6. DENIAL -** 3792262, **Ramon Moreno** Reciprocity from NY with 4 years of experience, need 5 years to make up for lack of education.
- DENIAL 3808102, Nhu T. Nguyen CA verification received by mail has been deemed fraudulent by CA. Have not received official verification (by email) from CA or SC.
- **8. DENIAL** 3877885, **Sen Le** Reciprocity from LA (meets IN requirements) and Vietnam. Reviewed Vietnam school transcripts and does not meet IN requirements. See worksheet in her MLO file.
- **9. DENIAL -** 3811124, **Mai Vuong -** Reciprocity from TX does not meet IN educational standards. Experience does not make up for this deficit.
- **10. BOARD TO APPROVE (Previous Denial)** 3723199, **Hoang K Bui** Have CA & TX verification. licensed 24 years in CA

C. By Provisional

- 1. **DENIAL** 3864266, **Luz Escalera** Lacks education hours in majority of required subjects. Has only 4 months of experience in Mexico.
- 2. **DENIAL –** 3886582, **Coralia del Carmen Leon -** Multiple subject area hours (125) were not completed at her school. Stated she has been working for 2.5 years unlicensed in Indiana. No experience in Guatamala.
- **3. DENIAL** 3843255, **Imelda Perez-Gutierrez** Transcripts show education does not meet IN educational standards. School was in Mexico.
- 4. DENIAL 3838240, Wadeline Amichaud Lack of hours in required subjects.

ESTHETICIAN

A. By Examination

- **1. PROBATION** 3869994, **Kaylan Coffey** Currently on court ordered probation with federal drug charges.
- 2. PROBATION 3769326, Titiana Parris Currently on court ordered probation for felony assault.
- **3. PROBATION** 3877304, **Kirstin Miller** Currently on court ordered probation for DUI.
- PROBATION 3900101, MyLin Manshack Owes court money on criminal misdemeanor conviction.

MANICURIST

A. By Examination

- **1. DENIAL –** 3871201, **Mi La Htaw -** Recalibrated student. Nov. and Dec. MVRs show that she earned 249 hours in 4 weeks. Surpasses the 50 hours per week limit.
- 2. DENIAL 3872029, Htaw Radanar Recalibrated Student, enrolled in 2016. According to C of Ed Transfer student, earned 450 hours between 2/28/2016 and 5/17/2016. School did not open until 2018.

- 3. **DENIAL** 3875203, **Kalayar Mon** Recalibrated student. Kalayar (or Kalaya) Mon is not listed on the MVRs from 9/22 through 12/22. C of Ed says she attended 10-11-22 until 12-17-22.
- **4. DENIAL** 3875632, **Chemtalanai Phwar** Recalibrated student. Cert.of Ed. start/grad dates do not match MVR start/last day dates.
- **5. DENIAL** 3888638, **Banya Htaw Weang** Cert. of Ed shows graduation date of 11/15/22. 11/14/22 MVR shows last day attended as 11/14/22 with 428 hours accumulated. Cannot earn 22 hours in one day.
- **6. DENIAL** 3886220, **Nhi Zan** Transferred hours to Grace College, passed PSI exam. As co-owner of Nail & Spa has failed inspection 4 times. He had hired unlicensed workers.
- 7. DENIAL 3880214, Chuong Nguyen Transferred hours to Grace College, passed PSI exam. As co-owner of Nail & Spa has failed inspection 4 times. He had hired unlicensed workers.

B. By Reciprocity

- 1. **DENIAL** 3855717 **Hung Ha** Initial licensure w PA (not adequate requirements) also license from TX which is expired.
- 2. **DENIAL** 3875015, **Rebekah Magdaleno** Reciprocity with IL. Licensed 11/10/22. Needs 1 year of experience to meet IN standards.
- **3. DENIAL -** 3768008, **Noemi Bales -** Reciprocity from IL licensed 11/2/22 (needs to be licensed for at least a year) Does not meet IN requirements.
- 4. DENIAL 3870071, Quan Le Reciprocity from IL. Issued 10/29/22. Needs 1 year of licensure to meet IN standards.
- **5. DENIAL** 3849646, **Phyu New** Reciprocity from KY. Was caught by inspector working at Bamboo Nails, Jeffersonville.
- **6. DENIAL** -3858359, **Viet Vo** Reciprocity from FL and VT. Neither meet IN standards.
- **7. DENIAL** 3894412, **Tomiha Metcalf** Licensed by IL on 4/25/23. Needs one year of experience to be able to meet IN requirements.
- 8. **DENIAL** 3869993, **Thanh Le** Reciprocity from VA and MD. Total years of experience equals 19 years, 11 months. (Need 20 years experience to meet IN standards.)
- DENIAL 3874478, Andreya Nelson Reciprocity with WI. Total years of experience equals 1 year, 11 months. (need 2 years experience to meet IN standards)

By Provisional

 DENIAL - 3875827, Alina Cipu - On application, stated that she is working unlicensed. No transcripts/diploma from cosmetology school uploaded (only certificates of completion of classes.)

BARBER

A. By Examination

- **1. DENIAL –** 3804143, **Perdo Villanueva –** Recalibrated student. MVRs show that he earned more than the 50/hours per week allowed.
- **2. DENIAL** 3796724, **Domingo Flores** Recalibrated student. Went over the 50/hours per week allowed. C of Ed start/finish do not match MVRs.
- **3. PROBATION –** 3860786, **Daniel Sherretz** EXTENSIVE arrest record. Still owes money to courts.
- **4. PROBATION -** 3858406, **Natalya Romo -** Currently on probation for DUI in Chicago until 12/23.
- **5. PROBATION** 3887919, **Evan Nash** Several arrests/convictions. 10/1/20 OWI is pending. 7/21/21 Narcotics possession conviction \$ still due to courts.
- **6. DENIAL** 3889340, **Antonio Jones** Summit Salon Academy Kokomo (SC50700035) has C of Ed showing a start date of 3/7/22 and grad date of 4/11/23.

- BUT MVRs between 3/22 and 4/23 only list applicant once: 4/5/22 with 100 hours and last day attended as 3/30/22.
- 7. **DENIAL** 3892022, **Aniko Luna** Recalibrated Student MVR shows more than 50 hours earned per week between 1/14/23 and 2/14/23. And one day before grad date was short 88 hours.
- **8. DENIAL** 3892613, **Justin Groves -** Recalibrated student. Certificate of Ed. does not match information in MVRs. End date on C of Ed is 4/8/23. MVR says last day attended was 4/14/23 with 1459 hours.
- 9. **DENIAL** 3892039, **Moses Galvan** Submitting same information as last application that was denied. Nothing has changed with information provided by Recalibrated. Grad/last date of 11/19/22. 11/22 MVR states that last day was 11/14/22 with 1314 hours accumulated. 186 hours cannot be earned in 5 days.
- **10. Denial** 3898179, **Michael Nunez** Two issues with items submitted by Recalibrated: Start date on C of E says 10/7/21. Start date on MVRs is 11/2/21. Two instances where too many hours were earned in too short of time frame: 210 hours earned between 10/14/21 and 11/14/21 AND 221 hours earned in 3 weeks, 11/14/22 to 12/3/22.
- **11. PROBATION** 3803151, **Luis Alanis** Money due to courts for two criminal misdemeanor convictions.

B. By Reciprocity

- **1. DENIAL** 3853728, **Wisly Augustin -** Reciprocity from Paraguay. Education is not equivalent to Indiana's standards.
- **2. DENIAL** 3838200, **Sebastian Sahota -** Reciprocity from NY. Only 500 education hours. Supposedly sending verification from CA as well but have not seen.

C. By Provisional

- **1. DENIAL -** 3866462, **Medina Ibarra -** Multiple subject area hours (210 hours) were not completed at her school in Mexico.
- **2. DENIAL -** 3880881, **Samuel Akinsiku -** Transcripts cannot be compared to IN requirements because hours indicated are CREDIT hours, not actual hours. Multiple subjects not on transcript. Verification shows that he is working unlicensed in IN.

FACILITY APPLICATIONS

A. Beauty Culture Salon

- PROBATION 3872821, The Platinum Pear Salon LLC Owner is currently on probation and fines still outstanding for DUI. Duane Kelch (owner) has a Personal Appearance for this meeting.
- DENIAL 3876993, Nail and Spa Lounge LLC Failed inspection: unlicensed workers, improper sterilization, unsanitary dispensing, soiled towel storage, license not displayed, unlicensed employees working. ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT SBCBE0064 FILED
- **3. DENIAL -** 3799812, **Great Clips Salon**, Inspector made several attempts to inspect store, but never open.
- **4. PROBATION** 3858372, **Cindy's Nails -** This application passed inspection 3/23. Previous application (3799754) for same address w/same owner, Failed inspection 9/22.
- **5. DENIAL** 3864640 **DC Nails, LLC** Failed inspection on 4/20/23. Unsanitary implements. Foot tubs not disinfected.
- **6. DENIAL** 3880200, **Jade Nail and Spa** Failed inspection on 4/18/23: unlicensed workers, unsanitary implements, reusing disposable implements, license not displayed.
- DENIAL 3881701, Estetica Unisex Bella's LLC Failed inspection on 4/28/23. Previous denial for failed inspection on 3/1/23. This fail was for unlicensed employees, unlicensed employees working, license not displayed.

- **8. PROBATION** 3888630, **OT Nails** Passed inspection on 5-3-23. Probation because of failed inspection (1-18-23) on previous application.
- **9. PROBATION** 3715635, **Sephora Salon** Failed inspection on 10/21/21. Passed inspection 4/19/23.
- **10. DENIAL** 3896821, **Daniel Nail Salon** Failed inspection on 5/5/23: Unlicensed employees, unlicensed employees working, unsanitary implements, license not displayed.

Beauty Culture Mobile Salon

 DENIAL – 3829311, Unguis, LLC - Inspector Sipes could not conduct inspection because of lack of communication with applicant. Address given is Military base (Crane).

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 4:46 p.m.